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Emlyn Struthers

From: Employment & Human Services Department <ehsdreply@ehsd.cccounty.us>
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 2:02 PM
To: Emlyn Struthers
Subject: Measure X Funded Youth Centers Implementation Plan

  

 

 

  

 

 

 
 

The Workforce Development Board of Contra Costa County (WDBCCC) and 
Contra Costa County Employment & Human Services Department (EHSD) 

invite public feedback on the draft document "Implementation Plan for 
Measure X-Funded Youth Centers." 

 

 

To access the document and a feedback form, please visit the Measure X 
Youth Centers page of the WDBCCC website by clicking here.  
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This document is available to members of the public for review and 
comment from July 1st through July 10th, 2024, until 5 p.m. 

 
Your input is valuable to us, and county policymakers and administrators 
will use it to inform the design and implementation of three new youth 

centers in supervisorial Districts 3, 4 and 5.  
 

Thank you for participating in this important process. 
 

 

 

See Implementation Plan for Measure X-Funded Youth 
Centers  

 

 

Questions?  
Call the Workforce Development Board of Contra Costa County at  

(925) 671-4560 
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The information contained in or accompanying this email may include information that is confidential and/or privileged. 
If the reader is not the intended recipient please notify the sender and delete the email. Distribution or copying of this 
email may constitute a breach of confidentiality and/or privilege.  


